
City of Alexandria, Virginia 
________________ 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: MAY 10, 2021 

TO: MAYOR WILSON AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: KARL MORITZ, DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING 

SUBJECT: DSUP #2020-10027 / BRADDOCK WEST 
_________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE: 

This memorandum serves as an update on the Braddock West development special use permit (DSUP) 
case since the DSUP request was denied by City Council on March 13. Since the denial vote, the applicant 
has done the following: 

 Based on feedback from City Council, the applicant has reached out to residents of the adjacent
Andrew Adkins community. This included talking with residents in the community and sharing
flyers with residents about the project and meeting information. The applicant hosted an outdoor
community meeting on-site for residents on April 5th where they presented the development
proposal and answered questions from community members. The meeting was also streamed
online and allowed for questions from online participants.

 The applicant has agreed to the conditions related to constructing the sanitary sewer which will
connect to the Potomac Yard Trunk Sewer, consistent with staff’s recommendation and with the
Braddock Metro Neighborhood Plan. The applicant agrees to the staff-recommended change to
Condition 69, outlining the size of the sanitary sewer to be installed by the applicant and how the
applicant is entitled to sewer tap fee credits based on the City Code. Tap fee credits apply to the
installation of sanitary sewer larger than what is needed to serve their site and for connection of
offsite properties to this new sewer line.

 The applicant has also agreed to the staff report condition related to the valuation of the two public
alleys located within the site. The applicant has agreed to paying the approximately $650,000
valuation of the two alleys as determined by the Office of Real Estate Assessments (OREA)
pending vacation approval. The OREA memo from March has been attached for reference.

UPDATED CONDITIONS: 

Staff requests City Council recommend approval of the minor conditions changes below, which are 
identical to the condition changes recommended by staff for the March City Council hearing. For 
Condition 2, the City Council Legislative Meeting date where the DSUP approval validity period was 
extended based on the COVID-19 pandemic has been updated. Staff is also requesting amendments to 
conditions 77 and 78 to clarify the number of trash and recycling receptacles to be provided are per the 
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site and not per blockface. The changes to conditions 77 and 78 were mistakenly omitted from the Planning 
Commission recommendation action.  
 

1. Per Section 11-418 of the Zoning Ordinance, the development special use permit 
shall expire and become null and void, unless substantial construction of the project 
is commenced within 36 months after initial approval (plus any extensions per the 
July 7October 6, 2020 City Council Docket Item 19 due to the COVID-19 
emergency) and such construction is thereafter pursued with due diligence.  The 
applicant shall provide a written status report to staff 18 months after initial 
approval to update the City Council on the project status if substantial construction 
has not commenced at such time.  The period of validity may be extended upon 
petition by the applicant and after adequate notice and public hearing.   (P&Z)  
 

69. The applicant shall be provided with a credit to be applied towards the sanitary tap 
fee, if the applicant connects offsite sanitary flow that currently discharges to the 
Commonwealth Interceptor, to the proposed sanitary sewer serving the 
development, which shall connect to the Potomac Yard Trunk Sewer. Based on 
separating the existing 8-inch sanitary sewer on N West Street, the tap fee credit 
shall not exceed $600,000 unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by the applicant 
and the City. The applicant shall be responsible for determining the feasibility of 
such connection(s) prior to the first Final Site Plan submission. (T&ES) * 

69. The applicant is required to install a 12-inch sanitary sewer from their project site 
to the Potomac Yard Trunk Sewer; this exceeds the requirement to provide service 
to the property of a 10-inch sanitary sewer. The applicant shall be provided a sewer 
tap fee credit for the installation of the 12-inch sanitary sewer versus the 10-inch 
sanitary sewer in accordance with Section 5-6-25.1(b)(2). In addition, the applicant 
shall be provided with a sewer tap fee credit for the connection of any offsite 
sanitary sewers, including the existing 8-inch sanitary sewer on N West Street. The 
applicant shall be responsible for determining the feasibility of such connection(s) 
prior to the first Final Site plan submission. (T&ES) 

 
77. Provide $1402 per receptacle to the Director of T&ES for purchase and installation 

of one (1) Victor Stanley Ironsites Series model SD-42 black receptacle with Dome 
Lid per block face dedicated to trash collection. The receptacle(s) shall be placed 
in the public right of way to serve open space and park sites.  Receptacles shall be 
generally located along the property frontage and at strategic locations in the 
vicinity of the site as approved by the Director of T&ES.  Payment required prior 
to release of Final Site Plan. (T&ES) * 

 
78. Provide $1626 per receptacle to the Director of T&ES for the purchase and 

installation of three (3) Victor Stanley Ironsites Series Model SD-42 blue receptacle 
with Dome Lid, approved dome decals, and approved band per blockface dedicated 
to recycling collection. The receptacle(s) shall be placed in the public right of way 
to serve open space and park sites. Receptacles shall be generally located along the 
property frontage and at strategic locations in[AB1] [AB2] [AB3] the vicinity of 
the site as approved by the Director of T&ES.  Payment required prior to release of 
Final Site Plan. (T&ES) * 
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STAFF: 
Karl Moritz, Director, P&Z      
Robert M. Kerns, AICP, Chief of Development, P&Z 
Catherine Miliaras, AICP, Principal Planner, P&Z      
Michael Swidrak, AICP, Urban Planner, P&Z      
Lalit Sharma, PE, Deputy Director, T&ES 
William Skrabak, Deputy Director, T&ES 
Erin Bevis-Carver, PE, Acting Division Chief, T&ES 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1 – Memo on Vacation (VAC #2020-00004) of Two Public Alleys in 700 Block of N. West Street 
from Bryan Page, Office of Real Estate Assessments, dated March 9, 2021 












